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Queries & Replies 
ITB# 03RFQ000331 

 
Query #1:  
-In your covering letter you request suppliers to “provide samples immediately 
upon receipt of the tender documents”. Kindly advise whether there is any 
deadline for delivering samples. Please note that we are not a manufacturer of 
this kind of equipment but rather a trading company having excellent contacts 
for these goods. We hope it will be acceptable to send the samples within next 
week, also. We are optimistically to meet this period. 
- As per the attached sheet, Please provide us or remark the items which they 
should send samples. 
 
Answer #1:  
- Accepted provided that, samples to be received before tender closure date. 
 
- Samples are needed only for items No: 30, 31, 32, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 66 
and 67 (in Annex C). 
 
Query # 2:  
-  We noticed none of the laboratory items which were part of UNRWA annual 
tender in the last few years (test tubes, Stool/Urine containers, ESR system, Petri 
dishes, pipette tips...) are now listed in your bid. 
- On the other hand the 2013 bid only include clinical chemistry kit and reagent, 
"ready to use" test kit, Diagnostic reagent and kit. I kindly ask you if you can 
confirm the item list we received is correct. 
- (We got ITB No. 03RFQ00031-1.pdf) or, by mistake, you sent us a wrong 
invitation and maybe a different bid for laboratory consumables is also running. 
 
Answer # 2: 
- The mentioned items above are requested under Annex C 
- From UNRWA Headquarters only Tender # 03RFQ000331 was raised, however 
the original tender number was 03RFQ000313 and corrected to read ITB# 
03RFQ000331. UNRWA started tendering all laboratory supplies (kits, reagents 
and disposables) under one tender. 

 
Query # 3: 
Is the specification of pregnancy test specified?  

 
Answer# 3:   
Yes it is cartridge (cassette) 
 
Query # 4:  
Are you looking for cassette type or strip type for pregnancy test? 
 
Answer # 4:  
Yes 
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Query # 5:  
For urine/blood test, does it mean that blood should be used as the specimen for 
the test? 
 
Answer # 5:  
Specimen is urine for line item 26, No. 481951, variant 1. 
Specimen is blood for line item 27, No. 481951, variant 2. 
Specimen is urine for line item 28, No. 481951, variant 3. 
 

 
Query # 6:  
Regarding the company registration does the registration documents need to 
submit with the bidding proposal or should it be submitted in advance? 
 
Answer # 6:   
- In case you are already approved supplier on UNRWA mailing list of approved 
vendor, documents are not required. 
- In case you are registered or not on UNGM, or accepted by UNRWA under 
UNGM, you need to provide documents in a separate e-mail before the tender 
closure date with the following documents:  

 Certified Chamber of Commerce and/or Chamber of Industry 
Certificate/s. 

 Bank References.   
 Latest catalogues/brochures as well as a generic list of 

goods/equipment you manufacture/supply (please disregard, if latest 
catalogue has already been sent). 

 List of major clients. 
 A copy of the most recent audited accounts. Report for the passed 

two years  
 Fill out the Supplier Registration Form. (Annex A). 

* Please Note: The above documents must be provided for consideration for new   
suppliers as per instructions in the tender cover letter. 

 
 

Query # 7: 
- Among the registration form, could you explain certified Chamber of 

commerce or chamber of industry certificate in detail?  
- Does this mean the business license?  

 
Answer # 7:  

- Certified Chamber of commerce and chamber of industry certificate are 
membership certificates issued by the industry/ Trade Organizing Bodies.  

- While the business license is a legal company registration certificate 
issued by governmental offices in the country of registration. 
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Query # 8:   
One question, the quantities in both files are not matching, for example:  
Annex C:  
1st Delivery 30/11/2013: 
1 481926 2 Pregnancy Test Kits, Test Cartridge, 

single wrapped 
3 EA 4.500,00

        4 EA 25,00 
        5 EA 50,00 
        6 EA 9.000,00
 
3 years Bid form:  
8 481926 2 Pregnancy Test Kits, Test Cartridge, 

single wrapped 
Leb EA 4.500,00 13.500,00

      Pregnancy Test Kits, Test Cartridge, 
single wrapped 

Syr EA 2.025,00 6.075,00 

      Pregnancy Test Kits, Test Cartridge, 
single wrapped 

Jor EA 50,00 150,00 

      Pregnancy Test Kits, Test Cartridge, 
single wrapped 

WB EA 9.000,00 27.000,00

 
This is valid for a lot of items, which one is correct?  
 
Answer # 8:  
In Annex C One Year Form, you will find some items are scheduled in  2 
deliveries; so as appear in above 1st table for Syria Field 1st delivery qty is 25, 
while if you check on the 2nd delivery you will find that Syria Field Qty is 2000 
piece just as : 
 
  
  
 Schedule DATE: 2nd Shipment Due Delivery date on 17/5/2014           
                  
1 481926 2 Pregnancy Test Kits, Test Cartridge, single 

wrapped 
4 EA 2,000.00 

    
                  
            *   Rapid 1 Step Chromatographic Immunoassay   

.                                                
      

    
            *   Detects Human Chorionic Gonadotropin 

QUALITATIVELY                                    
      

    
            *   In Urine or serum at sensitivity 25 IU/L                          
            *   Packet of   25 PC OR LESS                                             
      Manufacturer 

Name:………………………………………………………… 
      

    
      Country of Origin: 

………………………………………………….. 
      

    
      Brand Name:…………………………………………           

 
Thus; in the form of the 3 years quotation you will find the quantity of 2025 
piece. (I.e. The sum of the two deliveries for one year). 


